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From Malcolm D. J6 
Housing Coord 

ATLANTA, GEORGIA 
PHONE 522- 4463 

N ember 14, 1969 

TO: Mr. Dan E. Sweat, Jr. 
Chief Administrative Officer 

Please note the portion of the attached minutes 
pertaining to Model Cities NDP activities {commencing 
at middle of second page}, 

This appears a serious matter to me, which should 
be resolved soon by the Model Cities Executive Board. 

Mr. Openshaw told the HRC yesterday that he does 
not have a clear cut mandate yet to resume activities that 
have been suspended for four weeks. 

MDJ /rr 

Encl: Minutes, CACUR Meeting, Oct. 30, 1969 

cc: M ayor Ivan Allen, Jr. 
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